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Planning Services

Resource Assessments

Name: Colin Phillips

Phone: 9274 6483

Email: colin.phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au

Jim Lawler

Project Director
Groundwork Plus
PO Box 1779
MILTON QLD 4064

Dear Mr Lawler

Coraki Quarry (SSD 7036)
Approval of Management Plans

I refer to your submission by emails, dated 26 February 2018, of management plans required
under Coraki Quarry’s development consent.

The Department considers the submitted revised management plans to be satisfactory.
Accordingly, the Secretary has approved Coraki Quarry’s:

» Biodiversity and Rehabilitation Management Plan (condition 33 of Schedule 3);

e Noise Management Plan (condition 6 of Schedule 3);

e  Water Management Plan (condition 21 of Schedule 3),

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Colin Phillips.

Yours sincerely

Hooot. Lecd

Howard Reed .2.1%
Director 6 5
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary
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